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3/18/2013

STATE OF MONTANA
INVITATION FOR BID
OPI135160313

TO BE OPENED: 
TITLE: MICROSOFT SOFTWARE

ADDENDUM NO. 1 – Questions & Answers. New Response and Award Dates.


To All Offerors:

Attached are written questions received in response to this IFB.  These questions, along with the State's response, become an official amendment to this IFB

Due to the delay in posting questions, IFB OPI135160313 response due date has been extended to March 26th 2013 and the Date for Contract Award March 29th 2013.
 
All other terms of the subject "Request for Proposal" are to remain as previously stated.

Acknowledgment of Addendum:

The offeror for this solicitation must acknowledge receipt of this addendum.  This page must be submitted at the time set for the proposal opening or the proposal may be disqualified from further consideration.

I acknowledge receipt of Addendum No. 1

Signed: ___________________________________

Company Name: ____________________________

Date: ______________________

Sincerely,



Carol Monroe
Contracts Officer







	
Question Number
	Page Number
	Section Number
	Questions & Answers for OPI135160313


	1. 
	
	
	Q:  A few items listed are no longer available in the specified configuration.  Who at OPI do I work with to determine what they should be replaced with?

A: See updated product spreadsheet in this addendum.

	2. 
	
	 
	Q: Is OPI evaluating whether to move to Office 365 A2 or Office 365 A3?  I ask because A3 is inclusive of A2, yet both are listed.

A. OPI may use A2, A3, or a combination of the two.  Please provide prices for all four lines of the spreadsheet independent of the other Office 365 lines.

	3. 
	
	
	Q: Please confirm who would be the end user? RFQ consists of part #s from different licensing programs within Microsoft such as Open/ Select/ Academic Select, etc.

A: OPI is an OVS Microsoft Client.  See updated product spreadsheet in this addendum.

	4. 
	
	
	Q:  For the 5th line down, the Windows Server Enterprise Edition (1 Server, QTY 40), there is no enterprise version anymore.  We can either incorporate the Standard or Data Center license into the quote.  Each license will cover 2 processors.  The Standard license allows for 2 virtual instances whereas the Data Center allows for unlimited virtual instances.

A: See updated product spreadsheet in this addendum.  Price each row per license.

	5. 
	
	
	Q: For the 7th line down, the Windows Server Standard Edition (1 server, QTY 4), these licenses are licensed per processor and each will cover 2 processors.  Would you be able to tell me how many processors will need to be covered?

A: See updated product spreadsheet in this addendum.  Price each row per license. 




	6. 
	
	
	Q: For the 8th line down, the SQL Server Enterprise Edition (1 server, QTY 20), the Enterprise version is only offered per Core now in which each license will cover 2 cores.  Would you be able to tell me how many cores you need to cover?

A: See updated product spreadsheet in this addendum.  Price each row per license.

	7. 
	
	
	Q: For the 10th line down, the SQL Server 2012 Developer Edition (1 server, QTY 1), the agreement you are asking to be quoted does not offer the Developer Edition. 

A: See updated product spreadsheet in this addendum.  Price each row per license. 


	8. 
	
	
	Q: For the 13th line down, the SharePoint Server for Internet Sites, Enterprise (1 server, QTY 5), these are no longer offered.  The web facing functions are now in the Server license.  Please advise how you would like this quoted.

A: See updated product spreadsheet in this addendum.

	9. 
	
	
	Q: College’s qualifications for the EES program (which requires a min FTE count of 1000).  I only see your count at 200, so please verify this is correct.  

A: The 200 count is correct.  Our FTE count is around 200.

	10. 
	
	
	Q: There is no Academic 365 program offering under any VL agreement other than the EES, so if you do not qualify you may not obtain the free online plan attached to the agreement

A: We are an OVS client.  Please include pricing for the part numbers indicated in the IFB.

	11. 
	
	
	Q: Software offerings that are no longer available for purchase.

A: See updated product spreadsheet in this addendum.  Price each row per license. 


	12. 
	
	
	Visual Studio 9ED-00232

A: Part number has been updated.  See updated product spreadsheet in this addendum.  Price each row per license









4.3	SPECIFICATIONS AND PRICING SCHEDULE

The following titles are planned expenditures under the resulting contract.  However, this is not a guaranteed purchase list and additional titles may or may not be purchased throughout the life of the contract.

	Title
	Details
	Quantity
	Notes
	Mfg-Part
	Price Per
	Total

	Desktop Education w/Enterprise CAL 
	 
	200
	 
	2UJ-00007 
	 
	 

	Project
	 
	5
	 
	H30-03427 
	 
	 

	Visio
	 
	5
	 
	D87-06005 
	 
	 

	Visual Studio
	 
	15
	 
	77D-00161 
	 
	 

	Windows Server 2012 Datacenter
	 
	10
	Price per license
	P71-06905
	 
	 

	Windows Server 2012 Standard
	 
	2
	Price per license
	P73-05566 
	 
	 

	Windows Server 2012 Essentials
	 
	4
	Price per license
	G3S-00202
	 
	 

	Windows Server CAL
	 
	100
	User
	R18-03497
	 
	 

	Windows Server CAL
	 
	10
	Device
	R18-03499
	 
	 

	SQL Server 2012 Enterprise
	 
	20
	Price per license
	7JQ-00038
	 
	 

	SQL Server 2012 Enterprise Business Intelligence
	 
	3
	Price per license
	D2M-00093
	 
	 

	SQL Server 2012 Standard
	 
	1
	Price per license
	 228-09538
	 
	 

	SQL Server 2012 CAL
	 
	100
	User
	359-05416
	 
	 

	SQL Server 2012 CAL
	 
	20
	Device
	359-05414
	 
	 

	Forefront Unified Access Gateway 
	 unlimited external users 
	2
	Price per license
	39D-00096
	 
	 

	Forefront Unified Access Gateway 
	 1 user CAL 
	200
	Price per license
	37D-00251
	 
	 

	Office365 - plan A2
	Faculty and staff
	200
	Free- administrative charge?
	M6K-00001
	 
	 

	Office365 - plan A2
	Faculty and staff
	20,000
	Free- administrative charge?
	M6K-00001
	 
	 

	Office365 - plan A3
	Faculty and staff
	200
	 
	M7K-00018
	 
	 

	Office365 - plan A3
	Faculty and staff
	20,000
	 
	M7K-00018
	 
	 

	
	
	
	
	
	Grand Total: 
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